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June 17, 2025   
 
 
CALL NO. 401 
CONTRACT ID NO. 252259 
ADDENDUM # 1 
 
 
Subject:  McCracken County, 073GR25P??? - FD05 & FD04 
  Letting June 26, 2025 
 

 
(1) Revised – Special Note – Page 33 of 125 
(2) Revised – Summary Sheets – Pages 50-52 of 125 
(3) Revised – Proposal Bid Items – Pages 124-125 of 125 
 
 
Proposal revisions are available at http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact us at 502-564-3500. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Rachel Mills, P.E. 
Director 
Division of Construction Procurement 
 
RM:mr 
Enclosures  

http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/
http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/


SPECIAL NOTE FOR BASE FAILURE REPAIR

Repair locations listed on the summary are approximate only.  The Engineer will determine 
actual repair locations and dimensions at the time of construction.  Prior to overall milling and/or 
leveling and wedging, excavate the designated base failure areas by milling to a depth 10 inches 
below the existing asphalt pavement surface level.  Dispose of the excavated materials at waste 
sites off the Right-of-Way obtained by the Contractor at no additional cost to the Department.  
See Special Note for Waste and Borrow.

On the same day trench is excavated, backfill the excavated area with 10 inches of Class 
2 Asphalt Base 1.00D PG64-22, in 3 inch minimum and 4.5 inch maximum courses, up to 
the existing pavement surface. Compact the asphalt base to the proper compaction as 
required by Section 403. Seal the asphalt base with leveling and wedging. Perform all base 
failure repairs in such a manner that removal and replacement are completed on the same day. 
Do this work as one of the Contractor’s first operations in order to allow further compaction by 
traffic. Do not mill or place new asphalt surface over repaired base failure areas until a 
minimum of 14 calendar days have elapsed after placement of the final course of asphalt 
base. After the 14 calendar day waiting period, and/or when the Engineer determines 
the base failure repair areas have sufficiently stabilized, begin milling and/or resurfacing 
operations. Prior to milling and/or constructing the new asphalt surface, level and wedge any 
settlement of the repair areas.

The bidder must draw conclusions as to the conditions encountered.  The Department does 
not give any guarantee as to the accuracy of the data and will not consider any claim for 
additional compensation if the materials encountered that are not in accord with the classification 
shown.

Accept payment at the Contract unit prices per ton for Asphalt Milling and Texturing, 
Asphalt Base, and Leveling and Wedging as full compensation for all labor, materials, 
equipment, and incidentals for removing pavement and disposing of the materials, furnishing 
and placing asphalt base, leveling and wedging, and all other items necessary to complete 
the work according to these notes to the satisfaction of the Engineer.

1-3605 basefailurerepairmillinlaypayton
01/02/2012
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MATERIAL SUMMARY

Project
Line No Bid Code DESCRIPTION Quantity Unit

0005 00190 LEVELING & WEDGING PG64-22 448.00 TON
0010 02676 MOBILIZATION FOR MILL & TEXT - (FD05) 1.00 LS
0015 02677 ASPHALT PAVE MILLING & TEXTURING 2,570.00 TON
0020 10020NS FUEL ADJUSTMENT 4,719.00 DOLL
0025 10030NS ASPHALT ADJUSTMENT 11,854.00 DOLL
0030 00212 CL2 ASPH BASE 1.00D PG64-22 - (REVISED 6-17-25) 331.00 TON
0035 23362ES403 CL2 ASPH SURF 0.50B PG64-22 2,239.00 TON
0040 24970EC ASPHALT MATERIAL FOR TACK NON-TRACKING 14.00 TON
0045 01810 STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER 546.00 LF
0050 01812 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER 546.00 LF
0055 02014 BARRICADE-TYPE III 2.00 EACH
0060 02562 TEMPORARY SIGNS 590.00 SQFT
0065 02650 MAINTAIN & CONTROL TRAFFIC - (FD05) 1.00 LS
0070 02671 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN 2.00 EACH
0075 02720 SIDEWALK-4 IN CONCRETE 100.00 SQYD
0080 02775 ARROW PANEL 2.00 EACH
0085 06510 PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-4 IN 5,432.00 LF
0090 06511 PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-6 IN 200.00 LF
0095 06514 PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-4 IN 9,852.00 LF
0100 06515 PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-6 IN 10,780.00 LF
0105 06542 PAVE STRIPING-THERMO-6 IN W 648.00 LF
0110 06565 PAVE MARKING-THERMO X-WALK-6 IN 2,544.00 LF
0115 06568 PAVE MARKING-THERMO STOP BAR-24IN 729.00 LF
0120 06569 PAVE MARKING-THERMO CROSS-HATCH 1,056.00 SQFT
0125 06573 PAVE MARKING-THERMO STR ARROW 2.00 EACH
0130 06574 PAVE MARKING-THERMO CURV ARROW 29.00 EACH
0135 06575 PAVE MARKING-THERMO COMB ARROW 2.00 EACH
0140 06576 PAVE MARKING-THERMO ONLY 2.00 EACH
0145 06610 INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-MW - (CONCRETE) 36.00 EACH
0150 06612 INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-BY 203.00 EACH
0155 06612 INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-BY - (CONCRETE) 291.00 EACH
0160 20099ES842 PAVE MARK TEMP PAINT STOP BAR 729.00 LF
0165 20100ES842 PAVE MARK TEMP PAINT LINE ARROW 14.00 EACH
0170 20782NS714 PAVE MARKING THERMO-BIKE 35.00 EACH
0175 22692NS714 PAVEMENT MARKING-THERMO LETTERS 12.00 EACH
0180 23158ES505 DETECTABLE WARNINGS - (NEW) 24.00 SQFT
0185 23158ES505 DETECTABLE WARNINGS - (RETROFIT) 888.00 SQFT
0190 23261EC PAVE MARK-THERMO-X-WALK-24 IN 304.00 LF
0195 23974EC BIKE PATH 423.00 SQYD
0200 24386EC PAVE MARKING THERMO-BIKE LANE ARROW 35.00 EACH
0205 26119EC INSTALL RADAR PRESENCE DETECTOR TYPE A 31.00 EACH
0210 02569 DEMOBILIZATION 1.00 LS

073GR25P073 - FD05 & FD04CONTRACT ID: 252259 MP073045X2501

KENTUCKY AVENUE (US 45X OMIT MP 0.416-1.551) BEGIN AT US 45 EXTENDING NORTH TO 42 FEET SOUTH
OF KY-3238/US-60X ASPHALT RESURFACING, A DISTANCE OF 2.11 MILES.

MCCRACKEN COUNTY 
073GR25P??? - FD05 & FD04

REVISED ADDENDUM #1 6/17/2025 
Contract ID: 252259 
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MATERIAL SUMMARY

Project
Line No Bid Code DESCRIPTION Quantity Unit

0215 01917 STANDARD BARRIER MEDIAN TYPE 2 32.00 SQYD
0220 02562 TEMPORARY SIGNS 590.00 SQFT
0225 02650 MAINTAIN & CONTROL TRAFFIC - (FD04) 1.00 LS
0230 02720 SIDEWALK-4 IN CONCRETE 30.00 SQYD
0235 06510 PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-4 IN 13,686.00 LF
0240 06511 PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-6 IN 12,122.00 LF
0245 06514 PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-4 IN 13,686.00 LF
0250 06515 PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-6 IN 12,122.00 LF
0255 06531 PAVE STRIPING REMOVAL-6 IN 700.00 LF
0260 06556 PAVE STRIPING-DUR TY 1-6 IN W 574.00 LF
0265 06598 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL 930.00 SQFT
0270 22664EN WATER BLASTING EXISTING STRIPE 28,512.00 LF
0275 22680EN QWICK CURB MEDIAN SEPARATOR 112.00 LF
0280 23158ES505 DETECTABLE WARNINGS - (NEW) 48.00 SQFT
0285 23251ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE X-WALK-6 IN 631.00 LF
0290 23265ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE STOP BAR-24 IN 309.00 LF
0295 23266ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE R/R X BUCKS-16 IN 20.00 LF
0300 23267ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-BIKE 61.00 EACH
0305 23267ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-BIKE - (BIKE LANE ARROW) 59.00 EACH
0310 23269ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-COMBO ARROW 2.00 EACH
0315 23270ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-CURV ARROW 46.00 EACH
0320 23974EC BIKE PATH 404.00 SQYD
0325 26171EC RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING BEACON 4.00 EACH
0330 06406 SBM ALUM SHEET SIGNS .080 IN 138.89 SQFT
0335 06410 STEEL POST TYPE 1 243.00 LF
0340 06472 INSTALL SPAN MOUNTED SIGN 1.00 EACH
0345 24631EC BARCODE SIGN INVENTORY 26.00 EACH
0350 02569 DEMOBILIZATION 1.00 LS

073GR25P073 - FD05 & FD04CONTRACT ID: 252259 MP073045X2502

KENTUCKY AVE. (US 45X) BEGIN AT US 45 EXTENDING NORTH TO 42 FEET SOUTH OF KY-3238/US-60X
SIGNS, A DISTANCE OF 2.11 MILES.

MCCRACKEN COUNTY 
073GR25P??? - FD05 & FD04

REVISED ADDENDUM #1 6/17/2025 
Contract ID: 252259 
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ITEM

190

1810

1812

2014

2562

2569

2650

2671

2676

① 2677

2720

2775

6510

6511

6514

6515

6542

6565

6568

6569

6573

6574

6575

6576

6610

② 6610

6612

② 6612

10020NS

10030NS

20099ES842

20100ES842

00212
20782NS714

22692NS714

23158ES505

23261EC

23362ES403

③ 23974EC

24386EC

24970EC

26119EC

①

②

③

PAVE MARKING-THERMO STOP BAR-24IN LF 729

DEMOBILIZATION LS 1

1

PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-6 IN LF 200

PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-4 IN LF 9,852

2,570

MOBILIZATION FOR MILL & TEXT LS 1

PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN EACH 2

MAINTAIN & CONTROL TRAFFIC

LEVELING & WEDGING PG64-22 TON 448

STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER LF 546

ARROW PANEL EACH 2

SIDEWALK-4 IN CONCRETE SQYD 100

BARRICADE-TYPE III EACH 2

REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LF 546

ASPHALT PAVE MILLING & TEXTURING TON

TEMPORARY SIGNS SQFT 590

LS

COUNTY OF

MCCRACKENGENERAL SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION UNIT
TOTAL 

PROJECT

FUNDING NO.

FD05 073 045X 000-003

PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-4 IN LF 5,432

INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-BY

LF 10,780

PAVE MARKING-THERMO ONLY EACH 2

PAVE MARKING-THERMO X-WALK-6 IN LF 2,544

INSTALL RADAR PRESENCE DETECTOR TYPE A

PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-6 IN

EACH 31

ASPHALT MATERIAL FOR TACK NON-TRACKING TON

1,056

PAVE MARKING-THERMO COMB ARROW EACH 2

PAVE MARKING-THERMO CURV ARROW EACH 29

EACH 203

PAVE STRIPING-THERMO-6 IN W LF 648

PAVE MARKING-THERMO CROSS-HATCH SQFT

14

PAVE MARK TEMP PAINT STOP BAR LF 729

ASPHALT ADJUSTMENT DOLL 11,854

14

TON 2,239

PAVE MARK-THERMO-X-WALK-24 IN LF 304

DETECTABLE WARNINGS SQFT

INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-MW EACH 36

SEE SPECIAL NOTE FOR CONSTRUCTING INLAID PAVEMENT MARKERS ON PORTLAND CEMENT PAVEMENT

PAVE MARKING-THERMO STR ARROW EACH 2

35

BIKE PATH SQYD 423

CL2 ASPH SURF 0.50B PG64-22

FOR PAYMENT OF THE GREEN BIKE LANE MARKING ON ASPHALT SURFACE. PRODUCT TO BE PPG'S MMAX EXTENDED 

SEASON AREA MARKINGS. SEE PRODUCT DATA SHEET ELSEWHERE IN PROPOSAL FOR MATERIAL AND APPLICATION 

GUIDANCE.

INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-MW (CONCRETE) EACH 21

INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-BY (CONCRETE) EACH 291

QUANTITY INCLUDES 331 TONS FOR THE REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING ASPHALT IN THE BASE FAILURE REPAIR 

SUMMARY AND 2,239 TONS IN THE MILLING AND SURFACING SUMMARY.

PAVEMENT MARKING-THERMO LETTERS EACH 12

FUEL ADJUSTMENT DOLL 4,719

PAVE MARKING THERMO-BIKE EACH 35

CL2 ASPH BASE 1.00D PG64-22 TON 331

PAVE MARK TEMP PAINT LINE ARROW EACH

924

PAVE MARKING THERMO-BIKE LANE ARROW EACH

MCCRACKEN COUNTY
073GR25P??? - FD05 & FD04

REVISED ADDENDUM #1 6/17/2025
Contract ID:  252259 
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PROPOSAL BID ITEMS

Report Date 6/17/25
Page 1 of 2

252259

252259

Section:  0001 - PAVING
LINE BID CODE ALT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRIC FP AMOUNT
0010 00190 LEVELING & WEDGING PG64-22 448.00 TON $

0020 02676
MOBILIZATION FOR MILL & TEXT
(FD05) 1.00 LS $

0030 02677 ASPHALT PAVE MILLING & TEXTURING 2,570.00 TON $
0040 10020NS FUEL ADJUSTMENT 4,719.00 DOLL $1.00 $ $4,719.00
0050 10030NS ASPHALT ADJUSTMENT 11,854.00 DOLL $1.00 $ $11,854.00

0060 00212
CL2 ASPH BASE 1.00D PG64-22
(REVISED 6-17-25) 331.00 TON $

0070 23362ES403 CL2 ASPH SURF 0.50B PG64-22 2,239.00 TON $

0080 24970EC
ASPHALT MATERIAL FOR TACK NON-
TRACKING 14.00 TON $

Section:  0002 - ROADWAY
LINE BID CODE ALT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRIC FP AMOUNT
0090 01810 STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER 546.00 LF $
0100 01812 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER 546.00 LF $
0110 01917 STANDARD BARRIER MEDIAN TYPE 2 32.00 SQYD $
0120 02014 BARRICADE-TYPE III 2.00 EACH $
0130 02562 TEMPORARY SIGNS 1,180.00 SQFT $

0140 02650
MAINTAIN & CONTROL TRAFFIC
(FD04) 1.00 LS $

0150 02650
MAINTAIN & CONTROL TRAFFIC
(FD05) 1.00 LS $

0160 02671 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN 2.00 EACH $
0170 02720 SIDEWALK-4 IN CONCRETE 130.00 SQYD $
0180 02775 ARROW PANEL 2.00 EACH $
0190 06510 PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-4 IN 19,118.00 LF $
0200 06511 PAVE STRIPING-TEMP PAINT-6 IN 12,322.00 LF $
0210 06514 PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-4 IN 23,538.00 LF $
0220 06515 PAVE STRIPING-PERM PAINT-6 IN 22,902.00 LF $
0230 06531 PAVE STRIPING REMOVAL-6 IN 700.00 LF $
0240 06542 PAVE STRIPING-THERMO-6 IN W 648.00 LF $
0250 06556 PAVE STRIPING-DUR TY 1-6 IN W 574.00 LF $
0260 06565 PAVE MARKING-THERMO X-WALK-6 IN 2,544.00 LF $
0270 06568 PAVE MARKING-THERMO STOP BAR-24IN 729.00 LF $
0280 06569 PAVE MARKING-THERMO CROSS-HATCH 1,056.00 SQFT $
0290 06573 PAVE MARKING-THERMO STR ARROW 2.00 EACH $
0300 06574 PAVE MARKING-THERMO CURV ARROW 29.00 EACH $
0310 06575 PAVE MARKING-THERMO COMB ARROW 2.00 EACH $
0320 06576 PAVE MARKING-THERMO ONLY 2.00 EACH $
0330 06598 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL 930.00 SQFT $

0340 06610
INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-MW
(CONCRETE) 36.00 EACH $

0350 06612 INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-BY 203.00 EACH $

MCCRACKEN COUNTY 
073GR25P??? - FD05 & FD04

REVISED ADDENDUM #1 6/17/2025 
Contract ID: 252259 
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PROPOSAL BID ITEMS

Report Date 6/17/25

252259

LINE BID CODE ALT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRIC FP AMOUNT

0360 06612
INLAID PAVEMENT MARKER-BY
(CONCRETE) 291.00 EACH $

0370 20099ES842 PAVE MARK TEMP PAINT STOP BAR 729.00 LF $
0380 20100ES842 PAVE MARK TEMP PAINT LINE ARROW 14.00 EACH $
0390 20782NS714 PAVE MARKING THERMO-BIKE 35.00 EACH $
0400 22664EN WATER BLASTING EXISTING STRIPE 28,512.00 LF $
0410 22680EN QWICK CURB MEDIAN SEPARATOR 112.00 LF $
0420 22692NS714 PAVEMENT MARKING-THERMO LETTERS 12.00 EACH $

0430 23158ES505
DETECTABLE WARNINGS
(NEW) 72.00 SQFT $

0440 23158ES505
DETECTABLE WARNINGS
(RETROFIT) 888.00 SQFT $

0450 23251ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE X-WALK-6 IN 631.00 LF $
0460 23261EC PAVE MARK-THERMO-X-WALK-24 IN 304.00 LF $
0470 23265ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE STOP BAR-24 IN 309.00 LF $
0480 23266ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE R/R X BUCKS-16 IN 20.00 LF $
0490 23267ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-BIKE 61.00 EACH $

0500 23267ES717
PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-BIKE
(BIKE LANE ARROW) 59.00 EACH $

0510 23269ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-COMBO ARROW 2.00 EACH $
0520 23270ES717 PAVE MARK TY 1 TAPE-CURV ARROW 46.00 EACH $
0530 23974EC BIKE PATH 827.00 SQYD $

0540 24386EC
PAVE MARKING THERMO-BIKE LANE
ARROW 35.00 EACH $

0550 26119EC
INSTALL RADAR PRESENCE DETECTOR
TYPE A 31.00 EACH $

0560 26171EC RECTANGULAR RAPID FLASHING BEACON 4.00 EACH $

Section:  0003 - SIGNING
LINE BID CODE ALT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRIC FP AMOUNT
0570 06406 SBM ALUM SHEET SIGNS .080 IN 138.89 SQFT $
0580 06410 STEEL POST TYPE 1 243.00 LF $
0590 06472 INSTALL SPAN MOUNTED SIGN 1.00 EACH $
0600 24631EC BARCODE SIGN INVENTORY 26.00 EACH $

Section:  0004 - DEMOBILIZATION
LINE BID CODE ALT DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRIC FP AMOUNT
0610 02569 DEMOBILIZATION 1.00 LS $

MCCRACKEN COUNTY 
073GR25P??? - FD05 & FD04

REVISED ADDENDUM #1 6/17/2025 
Contract ID: 252259 
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